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Kunkel, Mark

Page 1 of 3

From: Peters, Steven
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:44 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Shannon-Bradley, Summer
Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment
Mark,
Please draft the assembly version as well.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:42 PM
To: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Cc: Peters, Steven

Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

Ok

From: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:42 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Peters, Steven

Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

Also, Soletski’s office has permission to draft the Assembly amendment (if I forgot to tell you that too).

Thanks.

Summer R. Shannon-Bradley
Office of Senator Jeff Plale
(608) 266-7505

State Capitol, 313 South
P.0O). Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:37 PM
To: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

Thanks.

03/29/2010
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From: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:37 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Peters, Steven

Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

Yes, please. Sorry to be unclear.

Summer R. Shannon-Bradley
Office of Senator Jeff Plale
(608) 266-7505

State Capitol, 313 South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:36 PM
To: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Cc: Peters, Steven

Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

So you need an Assembly amendment to AB 857, and also a Senate amendment to SB 6152 Sorry, | just want to
make certain.

From: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:34 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Peters, Steven

Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

10 am.

Summer R. Shannon-Bradley
Oftice of Senator Jett Plale
(608) 266-7505

State Capitol, 313 South
P.O). Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Shannon-Bradley, Summer

Cc: Peters, Steven

03/29/2010
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Subject: RE: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

What time tomorrow?

From: Shannon-Bradley, Summer
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Peters, Steven

Subject: AB 857/SB 615 amendment

Hi Mark:

We need a simple amendment exempting co-ops to AB 857 (and SB 615) drafted for the hearing and exec in
the Assembly tomotrow. Please see the attached document and draft accordingly. Feel free to contact Steve
Peters in the Soletski office or me with any questions.

Thanks.

Summer

Summer R. Shannon-Bradley
Oftice of Senator Jeft Plale
(608) 266-7505

State Capitol, 313 South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 537(7-7882

03/29/2010




SECTION 8. 196.491 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is renumbered
196.491 (4) (¢) 1 . and amended to read:

196.491 (4) (c) 1 _. A certificate under sub. (3) is not required for a
cooperative association organized under ch. 185 for the purpose of
producing or furnishing heat, light, power or water to its members
to construct a high—voltage transmission line designed for
operation at a nominal voltage of less than 345 kilovolts if all
related construction activity takes place entirely within the area of
an existing electric transmission line right—of-way.

SECTION___ . 196.491 (4) (c) L.r. of the statutes is created to
read:

196.491 (4) (c) 1r. (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (4) (¢) 1.
a4 certificate under sub. (3) is not required for a person to

construct a high—voltage transmission line designed for operation ,
at a nominal voltage of less than 345 kilovolts if all-related \/‘f

constructionaetivity-takes placeentireby-within-the area-of an
existing-eleectrie-transmission-Hine-right—ef—way- the centerline of

the new high—voltage transmission line is located within 60 feet on
either side of the centerline of an existing electric transmission line
operating at a nominal voltage of 69 kilovolts or more and the
applicant demonstrates all of the following:
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O 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 857

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
plain g ustuton nannke
@ 1. Page 3, line 4: delete “1r.” and substitute “1lm. or 1s.”.
T d .
vaderscore He poat
3 2. Page5, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

@ page 6, line 5Aand substitute:
g)

5 “SECTION 8m. 196.491 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 196.491 (4) (¢) 1s.

6 and amended to read:

7 196.491 (4) (c) 1s. A certificate under sub. /(3) 1s not required for a persen

8

9 furnishing heat, light, power, or water to its members to construct a high-voltage
10 transmission line designed for operation at a nominal voltage of less than 345
11 kilovolts if all related construction activity takes place entirely within the area of an
12 existing electric transmission line right-of-way.”.

History: 1975 c. 68,199, 1979 ¢. 221, 361, 1983 a. 53 5. 114; 1983 a. 192, 401; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 184: 1995 a. 27 ss. 9116 (5), 9126 (19); 1995 a. 227,
409; 1997 a. 27, 35, 204; 1999 . 9; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33, 89; 2005 a. 24, 29; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 40.

13 3. Page 6, line 6: on lines 6 and 7, delete “1g.” and substitute “le.”.
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4. Page 6, line 9: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 10m. 196.491 (4) (¢c) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

196.491 (4) (c) 1m. Except as provided in subd. lsf a certificate under sub. (3)
is not required for a person to construct a high-voltage transmission line designed
for operation at a nominal voltage of less than 345 kilovolts if the centerline of the
new high-voltage transmission line is located within 60 feet on either side of the
centerline of an existing electric transmission line operating at a nominal voltage of

69 kilovolts or more and the applicant demonstrates all of the following:”.

5. Page 6, line 10: delete “196.491 (4) (c¢) 1r.”. ) .
plmn vvuo}ll’(tﬂ'\ Mur)c

6. Page 6, line 18: on lines 18 and 22, delete “1r.” and substitute “1lm. or 1s.”.
(END) T
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Rep. Soletski:

This amendment is based on the language you provided, except that I used s. 196.491
(4) (©) 1s., instead of what you designated as s. 196.491 (4) (c) 1, and I changed s.
196.491 (4) (c) 1r. to s. 196.491 (4) (c) 1m.

——

Also, note ¢ha} cros%reference changes I made in s. 30.025 (3m) and 196.491 (4) (c) 2. -
and 3. L
e

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 30, 2010

Rep. Soletski:

This amendment is based on the language you provided, except that I used s. 196.491
(4) (c) 1s., instead of what you designated as s. 196.491 (4) (¢) 1_., and I changed s.
196.491 (4) (c) 1r. to s. 196.491 (4) (c) 1m.

Also, note the cross-reference changes I made in s. 30.025 (3m) and 196.491 (4) (c) 2.
and 3. .

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov




